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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, | 3 VIC. 21 U.S.C. § 841l({a) (1),
DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE AND

Plaintiff, 4 POSSESSION CF COCAINE WITH
INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE; 21
vs. U.3.C. § 841 (a) (1),
. DISTRIBUTION OF
RESHARD BENARD, GESSIEL SANCHE?Z METHAMPHETAMINE; 21 U.S.C.
aka “TITO,” and JOSE SOTO-TULA, § 846, CONSPIRACY TO
MANUFACTURE COCAINE BASE;
Defendants. 21 U.5.C. § 841(a) (1

MANUFACTURING COCAINE BASE;
18 U8B0, § 929714},
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY
A RESTRICTED PERSON; 18
U.S.C. § 924(d) (1),
FORFEITURE

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT I
On or about December 20, 2008, in the Central Division of

the District of Utah,

JOSE SOTO-TULA,



defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute a
mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule 11 controlled substance within the meaning of 21 U.S8.C.
§ 812, and did aid and abet therein, in violation of 21 U.S.C.
§ 841 (a)(l) and 18 U.S.C. § 2, and punishable under 21 U.5.C.
§ 841 (b) {1} (C).
" COUNT II

On or about December 20, 2008, in the Central Division of

the District of Utah,
GESSIEL SANCHEZ,
defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally.distribute a
mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule II controlled substance within the meaning of 21 U.S.C.
§ 812, and did aid and abet therein, in violation of 21 U.S.C.
§ 841(a){1) and 18 U.S8.C. § 2, and punishable under 21 U.S.C.
§ 841(b) (1) (C).
CQUNT III

On or about December 20, 2008, in the Central Division of

the District of Utah,
RESHARD BENARD,

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally possess with
intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing a
detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled Substance

within the meaning of 21 U.S.C. § 812, and did aid and abet



therein, in violation of 21 U.5.C. § 841(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2,
and punishable under 21 U.5.C. § 841(b)(1)(C).
COUNT IV
On or about December 22, 2008, in the Central Division of
the District of Utah,
GESSIEL SANCHEZ,
defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally digtribute five
{5) grams or more of methamphetamine, a schedule II controlled
substance within' £he meaning of 21 U.S5.C. § 812, and did aid and
abet.therein, in violétion of 21 U.8.C. § 841(a)(l) and 18 U.S.C.
.§ 2, and punishable under 21 U.S.C. § 841(b) (1} (B).
COUNT V
On oi about December 22, 2008, in the Central Division of
the District of. Utah,
GESSIEL SANCHEZ,
defendant herein, an alien illegally or unlawfully in the United
States, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting
commerce, to wit: a Ruger .40 calibre semi-automatic handgun; in
viclation of 18 U.S5.C. § 922{g) {5) and punishable under 18 U.S.C.

§ 924 (a) (2).



























